



Mr. Howe is a broker associate with The Zall Company, specializing in investment sales and commercial leasing.



**Jason Howe**

The Zall Company  
2946 Larimer Street  
Denver, CO 80205  
303-804-5656  
jhowe@zallcompany.com

[www.zallcompany.com](http://www.zallcompany.com)

He received his bachelor's degree from Arizona State University in business communication in 2010 and then worked for IMG Sports Marketing. IMG handles all marketing and sponsorships for Arizona State University's athletic program. Mr. Howe then returned to his home state for his MBA at the University of Denver. While a graduate student, he worked for Molson/Coors International (MCI) to help facilitate Molson/Coors in bringing beer to India. He performed extensive research on India and specifically evaluating GDP, consumer behavior, beer consumption by religion, market research, and competitive analysis, plus working collaboratively with MCI's India team to evaluate distribution channels and regional product placement for Carling beer. Concurrently, he worked with his grandfather and his investment team in the commercial real estate realm, managing 16 commercial building/centers ranging from \$1 million to \$8 million, enhancing his bookkeeping skills and educating him in all aspects of the real estate business, including acquisitions.

## **PAST/PRESENT CLIENT RELATIONSHIPS**

### **Landlords/Developers**

Zelinger Inc.

## **HISTORY**

2015 to present—The Zall Company, Denver, CO

2011–2014, Zelinger Inc., Denver, CO

2012–2013, Molson Coors International, Denver, CO, and India

2010–2012, Sun Devil IMG Sports and Entertainment Properties, Tempe, AZ

## **EDUCATION**

MBA, University of Denver

Bachelor's degree in Business Communication, Arizona State University

## **LICENSES**

Real Estate Broker, Colorado

## **AFFILIATIONS**

International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC)